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August 31, 2007 
 
 
 
Planning Commission  
City of Chesterfield 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Chesterfield, MO 63017 
 
 
The Planning Commission agenda for September 10, 2007 will include the 
following item for your consideration: 
 
 
Bull Moose Tube Executive Center ASDCP and Sign Package:  An Amended 
Site Development Concept Plan and Sign Package for 2.9 acres of land zoned 
“C8” Planned Commercial located between Forest Meadows Drive and Baxter 
Road on Clarkson Road.  
 
 
Dear Planning Commission: 
 
 
This project was before the Planning Commission on August 13, 2007.  At that 
time the project was held until the August 27, 2007 meeting to which the 
Petitioner requested an extension until September 10, 2007.   
 
The Petitioner, Rick Clauson of ACI Boland Inc. on behalf of Bull Moose Tube 
Executive Center, has submitted an Amended Site Development Concept Plan 
and Sign Package for your review.  Please be advised, the Petitioner has chosen 
to request the same sign package and amended site development concept plan 
as previously before you on August 13, 2007. Included with this submittal are a 
Line of Sight Profile and a new monument sign rendering which more accurately 
depicts the location and size of the requested sign.   
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The Department of Planning and Public Works has reviewed this request and 
submits the following report.   
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Bull Moose Tube Executive Center is a 2.9 acre tract of land located on the north 
side of Clarkson Road, south of Baxter Road.  In 1986, the site was zoned “C8” 
Planned Commercial via St. Louis County Ordinance Number 12,345.  The Bull 
Moose Tube Building was subsequently built in 1987 and the existing monument 
sign was approved in 1992.   
 
In 2005, the City of Chesterfield approved Ordinance Number 2172 which 
repealed the previous ordinance to allow for medical and dental office use on Lot 
One which is the site of the Pepose Vision Institute Building.  This Ordinance 
also included the provision for a Sign Package.  On May 22, 2006 the Site 
Development Section Plan and Partial Sign Package for two (2) attached wall 
signs on the Pepose Vision Institute Building was approved by the Planning 
Commission.  
 
 

 
 
 
SUBMITTAL INFORMATION:  AMENDED SITE DEVELOPENT CONCEPT 
PLAN  
An Amended Site Development Concept Plan is being submitted to show the 
location of the freestanding signs.  The Petitioner is showing two (2) freestanding 
signs on the plan in lieu of the requirement that only one (1) sign is permitted.   
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SUBMITTAL INFORMATION:  SIGN PACKAGE 
Ordinance Number 2172 which governs the site, requires a Sign Package be 
submitted and reviewed by the Planning Commission.  The Petitioner has 
submitted a full Sign Package for your review and approval. The request includes 
the following:   
 

1. One (1) attached wall sign on the west elevation of the Pepose Building; 
81 square feet in outline area.  (This was previously approved, but must 
be included in the overall complete sign package.)     

 
2. One (1) attached wall sign on the south elevation of the Pepose Building; 

198.6 square feet in outline area.  (This was previously approved, but 
must be included in the overall complete sign package.)   

 
3. One (1) monument sign located along Clarkson Road just east of the 

access point to the site.  Monument sign is 78 square feet in outline area 
and 11 feet, 8 inches in height.  Said sign will be landscaped and is to 
replace the existing monument sign that is located at the entrance to the 
development.  

 
The City of Chesterfield Zoning Ordinance Section 1003.168C states that 
monument signs cannot exceed 50 square feet in outline area or six (6) 
feet in height.  The Planning Commission may approve an increase in the 
square footage up to 100 square feet and up to 20 feet in height.   

 
Please refer to the Attached letter from Warren Sign Company. 

 
4. One (1) monument sign located in the interior of the development.  Said 

sign is 35.8 square feet in outline area and is five (5) feet in height.   
 

The City of Chesterfield Zoning Ordinance Section 1003.168C.2(1) states 
that each developed lot may have no more than one (1) freestanding 
business sign facing each roadway on which the lot has frontage.  

 
5. Signage for the Bull Moose Tube Building will be as per the Zoning 

Ordinance regulations.  No wall signage for this building is currently being 
requested, but the allowance to have signage for this building in the future 
is being requested now as part of the Sign Package for the development.   
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Staff Recommendation  
The inclusion of a Sign Package for a development site allows for flexibility in 
design standards and requirements.  Therefore, there are several possible 
outcomes possible with this submittal.  They are as follows: 
 
1. If the Sign Package as presented is approved, the Amended Site 

Development Concept Plan will be recorded at St. Louis County and sign 
permits will be approved by the Department.   

 
2. If the Sign Package is approved, but the interior freestanding sign is not 

approved, the Petitioner may request a variance before the Board of 
Adjustment and the Amended Site Development Concept Plan can be 
forwarded to St. Louis County with a note from Staff included on the Plan. 
A sign permit will be approved by the Department for only those signs 
which were approved by the Planning Commission.   

 
3. If the Petitioner is granted a variance from the Board of Adjustment, the 

Concept Plan will be revised to include the additional free standing sign 
and recorded with St. Louis County.  A sign permit will then be approved 
by the Department.    

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 

 
 
Aimee E. Nassif, Senior Planner 
Attachments 

 


























